Buker, Matthew Dean Birth Date: 12/27/1999	1900 HIERSCHE RD						
66-VB-18-2729		FARIBAULT ,MN 55021					
Citation: 660118900916		Badge #:	3219				
1 Faribault							
Offense: 06/16/2018	SPEEDING-EXCE (Petty Misdemeane			169.14.2(a)	169142a		
Disposition	08/08/2018	Continued for dismiss	al				
Court Decision	08/08/2018	Continued			Judge:		
		Fee Totals: \$150 Probation - Adult (Un	ion Surcharg .00 supervised M	ge Crim-Traf \$75.00	on, 12 Mo)		
		Condition - Adult(No	same or simi	lar, 08/08/2018)			
MATEJCEK, SHANNA MARIE Birth Date: 02/04/1997 66-VB-18-3408			1515 4TI FARIBAU	H ST SW ILT ,MN 55021			
Citation: 660118901131		Badge #:	3228				
1 Faribault) YIELD TO VEHICLE/PEDE	STRIAN				
Offense: 08/01/2018	(Petty Misdemean			169.06.5(a)(1)(i)	169065a1i		

OLIVO, GREGORIO Birth Date: 05/15/1976 66-CR-18-1261 Citation: 660118900765		1004 3RD STREET NW FARIBAULT ,MN 55021				
			Badge #:	3226		
	1 Faribault Offense: 05/26/2018	DWI-THIRD DEGR (Gross Misdemear	REE-REFUSE TO SUBMIT T	O CHEMI 169A.26.1(b)	169A261b	
	Disposition	08/08/2018	Dismissed			
	2 Faribault Offense: 05/26/2018	DWI - REFUSE TO (Gross Misdemear) SUBMIT TO CHEMICAL TE nor)	EST; B 169A.20.2(1)	169A2021	
	Plea Disposition Court Decision	08/08/2018 08/08/2018 08/08/2018	Probation - Adult (Sup Condition - Adult(Com Atter No s Cont Sign Due 09/07/2018 Fine \$ 200.00 Imposed Fine \$ 200 Fee Totals: Chemical Depe Crim/Traffic Sun Law Library Fee	pervised probation, 3 Yr) pplete Chemical Assessment, and 1 and MADD Impact Panel, WITHIN 90 ame or similar, 08/08/2018 act your probation officer as directed releases of information as directed .00 ndency Assessment (State Share) charge (once per case) \$75.00 es \$10.00 es 2/3 \$200.00	., 08/08/2018)	

Rice County

PAUNA, MARYANN JOSEPHINE Birth Date: 09/22/1964			1115 NW FARIBAU	2ND ST LT ,MN 55021	
66-CR-18-1592				,	
Citation: 660118901021		Badge #:	3238		
1 Faribault Offense: 07/08/2018	CR-TRESPASS-R (Misdemeanor)	ETURN TO PROPERTY W	-	609.605.1(b)(8)	6096051b8
Plea Disposition Court Decision	08/08/2018 08/08/2018 08/08/2018	08/08/2018 No Due 08/08/2018 Fine \$ 100.00 Imposed Fine \$ 10 Fee Totals:	upervised prob emical depend same or simila trespassing, 0.00 urcharge (onc ees \$10.00	ation, 1 Yr) dency evaluation/treatme ar, 08/08/2018 TRESPASSED FROM 4 e per case) \$75.00	Judge: Long, Christine Anne ent, COMPLETE AS DIRECTED BY PROBATION 1 BRAND AVE, FARIBAULT, MN 55021 08/08/201

Rice County

hite, Cyndi Euniece th Date: 01/24/1987 66-CR-18-696			403 THIRD ST APT B KENYON ,MN 55946		
Citation: 660118900450		Badge #:	3219		
1 Faribault Offense: 03/20/2018	CR-THEFT-TAKE/U (Misdemeanor)	SE/TRANSFER MOVABLI	E PROP-NO 609.52.2(a)(1)		609522a1
Plea Disposition Court Decision	08/08/2018 08/08/2018 08/08/2018	Probation - Adult (Un	30 Days, Stay 0 Yr 0 Mo 30 Days Fo supervised probation, 1 Yr) same or similar, 08/08/2018) 0.00	Judge: r 1 Yr)	Long, Christine Anne
		Law Library Fe Municipality Fir Fee Totals: \$2	nes 2/3 \$200.00		

Baker, Amanda Marie Birth Date: 11/30/1980 66-CR-18-70			114 W Pleasant Garden City ,MN 56034	
Citation: 660418900008		Badge #:	3404	
1 Lonsdale Offense: 11/20/2017	CR-THEFT-TAKE/L (Misdemeanor)	SE/TRANSFER MOVABLE	PROP-NO 609.52.2(a)(1)	609522a1
Plea Disposition Court Decision	08/08/2018 08/08/2018 08/08/2018	Probation - Adult (Sup Condition - Adult(Cond No sa Conta Follow Rema No al No po Due 04/08/2019 Fine \$ 50.00 Imposed Fine \$ 50.00 Fee Totals:	ossession of alcohol or drugs, With th 0 charge (once per case) \$75.00 s \$10.00 as 2/3 \$50.00	IN FILE 52-CR-18-80 08/08/2018

Rice County

Entered: 08/08/2018 - 08/08/2018

HUGO ,MN 55038 66-VB-18-3139 Citation: 660418900206 1 Lonsdale Offense: 07/14/2018 Plea Disposition Court Decision 08/08/2018 UBO ,MN 55038 HUGO ,MN 55038 Badge #: 3402DAO 1 69.14.2(a)(1) 169.14.2(a)(1) 169142a1 Plea 08/08/2018 Continued Probation - Adult (Unsupervised Monitoring without Conviction, 1 Yr) Condition - Adult(No same or similar, 08/08/2018) Due 08/08/2018 Fine \$ 40.00 Imposed Fine \$ 40.00	URNS, RANDALL RALPH			5133 FARNHAM DR N			
Citation: 660418900206 Badge #: 3402DAO 1 Lonsdale 1 Lonsdale Offense: 07/14/2018 Traffic - Speeding - Exceed Limit of 30 mph - Urban District (Petty Misdemeanor) 169.14.2(a)(1) 169142a1 Plea 08/08/2018 Guilty 169.14.2(a)(1) 169142a1 Plea 08/08/2018 Stay of adjudication Judge: Court Decision 08/08/2018 Continued Judge: Probation - Adult (Unsupervised Monitoring without Conviction, 1 Yr) Condition - Adult(No same or similar, 08/08/2018) Due Due 08/08/2018 Fine \$ 40.00 40.00 08/08/2018	irth Date: 03/29/1993	HUGO ,MN 55038					
1 Lonsdale Offense: 07/14/2018 Traffic - Speeding - Exceed Limit of 30 mph - Urban District (Petty Misdemeanor) 169.14.2(a)(1) Plea 08/08/2018 Disposition 08/08/2018 Court Decision 08/08/2018 Continued Judge: Probation - Adult (Unsupervised Monitoring without Conviction, 1 Yr) Condition - Adult(No same or similar, 08/08/2018) Due 08/08/2018 Fine \$ 40.00	66-VB-18-3139						
Offense: 07/14/2018 Traffic - Speeding - Exceed Limit of 30 mph - Urban District (Petty Misdemeanor) 169.14.2(a)(1) 169142a1 Plea 08/08/2018 Guilty 169.14.2(a)(1) 169142a1 Disposition 08/08/2018 Stay of adjudication Judge: Court Decision 08/08/2018 Continued Judge: Probation - Adult (Unsupervised Monitoring without Conviction, 1 Yr) Condition - Adult(No same or similar, 08/08/2018) Due 08/08/2018 Due 08/08/2018 Fine \$ 40.00 40.00 Due 08/08/2018	Citation: 660418900206		Badge #:	3402DAO			
(Petty Misdemeanor)169.14.2(a)(1)169142a1Plea08/08/2018GuiltyDisposition08/08/2018Stay of adjudicationCourt Decision08/08/2018ContinuedJudge:Probation - Adult (Unsupervised Monitoring without Conviction, 1 Yr)Condition - Adult(No same or similar, 08/08/2018)Due08/08/2018Fine \$ 40.00	1 Lonsdale						
(Petty Misdemeanor) 169.14.2(a)(1) 169142a1 Plea 08/08/2018 Guilty Disposition 08/08/2018 Stay of adjudication Court Decision 08/08/2018 Continued Probation - Adult (Unsupervised Monitoring without Conviction, 1 Yr) Judge: Probation - Adult(No same or similar, 08/08/2018) Due 08/08/2018 Fine \$ 40.00 Fine \$ 40.00	Offense: 07/14/2018	Traffic - Speeding	- Exceed Limit of 30 mph - L	Jrban District			
Disposition 08/08/2018 Stay of adjudication Judge: Court Decision 08/08/2018 Continued Judge: Probation - Adult (Unsupervised Monitoring without Conviction, 1 Yr) Condition - Adult(No same or similar, 08/08/2018) Due 08/08/2018 Fine \$ 40.00		(Petty Misdemear	nor)	169.14.2(a)(1)	169142a1		
Disposition 08/08/2018 Stay of adjudication Court Decision 08/08/2018 Continued Judge: Probation - Adult (Unsupervised Monitoring without Conviction, 1 Yr) Condition - Adult(No same or similar, 08/08/2018) Due 08/08/2018 Fine \$ 40.00							
Disposition 08/08/2018 Stay of adjudication Court Decision 08/08/2018 Continued Judge: Probation - Adult (Unsupervised Monitoring without Conviction, 1 Yr) Condition - Adult(No same or similar, 08/08/2018) Due 08/08/2018 Fine \$ 40.00	Plea	08/08/2018	Guilty				
Court Decision 08/08/2018 Continued Judge: Probation - Adult (Unsupervised Monitoring without Conviction, 1 Yr) Condition - Adult(No same or similar, 08/08/2018) Due 08/08/2018 Fine \$ 40.00	Disposition	08/08/2018	•				
Condition - Adult(No same or similar, 08/08/2018) Due 08/08/2018 Fine \$ 40.00	•	08/08/2018	• •		Judge:		
Due 08/08/2018 Fine \$ 40.00			Probation - Adult (Un	supervised Monitoring without Conviction	on, 1 Yr)		
Fine \$ 40.00			Condition - Adult(No	same or similar, 08/08/2018)			
			Due 08/08/2018				
Imposed Fine \$ 40.00			·				
			Imposed Fine \$ 40.	.00			
				ecution Costs \$25.00			
Fee Totals:				•			
Lonsdale Prosecution Costs \$25.00 No Convict-Diversion Surcharge Crim-Traf \$75.00							

No Convict-Municipality 2/3 Fines \$40.00 Fee Totals: \$140.00

Entered: 08/08/2018 - 08/08/2018

Birth Date: 10 66-CR-1	8-1538			17785 KETCHIKAN TRL LAKEVILLE ,MN 55044	
С	itation: 660418900192		Badge #:	3404	
	1 Lonsdale Offense: 06/30/2018	DWI-FOURTH-DEG (Misdemeanor)	GREE DRIVING WHILE IMPA	IRED 169A.27.1	169A271
	Disposition	08/08/2018	Dismissed		
	2 Lonsdale Offense: 06/30/2018	DWI-ALCOHOL LE (Misdemeanor)	VEL AT .08 OR MORE WITH	IN 2 169A.20.1(5)	169A2015
	Plea Disposition Court Decision	08/08/2018 08/08/2018 08/08/2018	Condition - Adult(Atten 08/08/2018 RECOMMENDATIONS Regist Monitoring Program, ac contact Diversion Solut 08/08/2018 No sa Due 04/08/2019 Fine \$ 400.00 Imposed Fine \$ 400.0 Fee Totals: Chemical Depen Crim/Traffic Surc Law Library Fees Municipality Fine Fee Totals: \$48	ical dependency evaluation/treatmen 5 08/08/2018 ter with Diversion Solutions, You are dministered by Diversion Solutions, 4 ions at (651) 385-4347 within 72 hou me or similar, 08/08/2018) 00 dency Assessment (State Share) \$ harge (once per case) \$75.00 s \$10.00 s 2/3 \$400.00	WITHIN NEXT 60 DAYS AND Provide proof of attend nt, COMPLETE WITHIN 60 DAYS AND FOLLOW ALL e ordered to participate in the Rice County Sentence 15 Main Street, Red Wing MN 55066. You are required ars of your court hearing to register for their program.
	3 Lonsdale Offense: 06/30/2018	DWI-DRIVING WHI (Misdemeanor)	LE UNDER THE INFLUENC	E OF A 169A.20.1(1)	169A2011

Entered: 08/08/2018 - 08/08/2018

Rice County

Case Manager 3rd Judicial District Lonsdale Police Department (MN	
Novak, Krista Marie Birth Date: 10/11/1977	

n Date: 10/11/1977 66-VB-18-1145			LONSDALE ,MN 55046		
Citation: 660418900075		Badge #:	3410		
1 Lonsdale Offense: 03/17/2018	EQUIP-WINDOW (Petty Misdemean	TINT LESS THAN 50% TRA or)	NSPAREN 169.71.4(a)(3)	169714a3	
Plea Disposition	05/23/2018 08/08/2018	Not guilty Acquitted			

128 4TH AVE NE

Entered: 08/08/2018 - 08/08/2018

66-VB-13-3431 Citation: 889000122245 1 Morristown Offense: 10/14/2013		Badge #: 17						
			Badge #: 1715					
Offense: 10/14/2013								
	Traffic-Drivers Lice (Misdemeanor)	nse-Driving After Revocation	171.24.2	171242				
Plea	08/08/2018	Guilty						
Disposition	08/08/2018	Convicted						
Court Decision	08/08/2018	Payable without appearanc		Judge:				
		Fees - Adult (Grand Total \$	280.00)					
		Due 8/8/2018 Fine: \$200.00						
		Fees: (Fees Total: \$80.00	0)					
		Criminal Surcharge: \$7						
		Law Library: \$5.00						
		Restitution: \$0.00						
		Level of Sentence: Convicti	on deemed a Petty Misdemeanor	pursuant to Minn. R. Crim. P 23.02				
2 Morristown								
Offense: 10/14/2013		 Multiple Violations 						
	(Misdemeanor)		49 CFR 396.3(a)(1)	TRUCKREG				
Plea	08/08/2018	Guilty						
Disposition	08/08/2018	Convicted						
Court Decision	08/08/2018	Payable without appearanc		Judge:				
		Fees - Adult (Grand Total \$	150.00)					
		Due 8/8/2018 Fine: \$150.00						

Entered: 08/08/2018 - 08/08/2018

		1832 E 7th AVE		
		Norway ,MI 49870		
	Dodgo #	490		
	Badge #:	482		
Ũ	•	r and Passengers Must Use		
(Petty Misdemear	nor)	169.686.1(a)	1696861a	
08/08/2018	Guilty			
08/08/2018	Convicted			
08/08/2018	Payable without appe	earance	Judge:	
	Due 8/8/2018 Fine: \$25.00 Fees: (Fees Total:	\$85.00)		
	(Petty Misdemear 08/08/2018 08/08/2018	(Petty Misdemeanor) 08/08/2018 Guilty 08/08/2018 Convicted 08/08/2018 Payable without apported Fees - Adult (Grand Due 8/8/2018 Fine: \$25.00 Fees: (Fees Total:	Norway ,MI 49870 Badge #: 482 Traffic Regulation - Seat Belt Required - Driver and Passengers Must Use (Petty Misdemeanor) 169.686.1(a) 08/08/2018 Guilty 08/08/2018 Convicted 08/08/2018 Payable without appearance Fees - Adult (Grand Total \$110.00) Due 8/8/2018	Norway ,MI 49870 Badge #: 482 Traffic Regulation - Seat Belt Required - Driver and Passengers Must Use (Petty Misdemeanor) 169.686.1(a) 1696861a 08/08/2018 Guilty 08/08/2018 Convicted 08/08/2018 Payable without appearance Judge: Fees - Adult (Grand Total \$110.00) Due 8/8/2018 Fine: \$25.00 Fees: (Fees Total: \$85.00)

Rice County

OOK, JESSICA DANIELLE irth Date: 01/15/1992 66-CR-18-765			135 Nathan LN N UNIT S132 Plymouth ,MN 55441	2	
1 Northfield66 Offense: 11/30/2017	Nonconsensual dis (Gross Misdemean		images - Intentionally disseminate i 617.261.1	mage w/out consent (Not ap 6172611	pplicable - GOC)
Disposition	08/08/2018	Dismissed			
DIX, KATHERINE T Birth Date: 08/16/1996 66-CR-18-1251 Citation: 660218900567		Badge #:	2740 Lyndale AVE S Minneapolis ,MN 55408 6411		
1 Northfield66 Offense: 05/24/2018	MOV-DRIVER FAII (Misdemeanor)	LS TO STOP FOR STOP SIG	GN 169.20.3(b)	169203b	
Plea Disposition Court Decision	08/08/2018 08/08/2018 08/08/2018	Condition - Adult(No s Fee Totals:	supervised probation, 1 Yr) same or similar, 08/08/2018) tion Costs \$150.00	Judge: Long, C	Christine Anne

Entered: 08/08/2018 - 08/08/2018

STADLER, ISAAC DAVID Birth Date: 11/14/1997			16222 Cannon City Blvd FARIBAULT ,MN 55021		
66-VB-18-3486					
Citation: 660218900833		Badge #:	6420		
1 Northfield66					
Offense: 08/06/2018	DL-DRIVING AFTER SUSPENSION - DAS				
	(Misdemeanor)		171.24.1	171241	
Plea	08/08/2018	Guilty			
Disposition	08/08/2018	Convicted			
Court Decision	08/08/2018	Payable without appe	arance	Judge:	
		Fees - Adult (Grand 1	otal \$285.00)		
		Due 8/8/2018			
		Fine: \$200.00	•		
	Fees: (Fees Total: \$85.00)				
		Criminal Surcha			
		Law Library: \$10	1.00		
		Restitution: \$0.00	anviation doomod a Datty Mindom	ener nurquent to Minn, D. Crim, D. 22.02	
		Level of Sentence: Co	onviction deemed a Petty Misdeme	eanor pursuant to Minn. R. Crim. P 23.	

Rice County

Entered: 08/08/2018 - 08/08/2018

Case Manager 3rd Judicial District Rice County Rice County Sheriff's Office (MN0660000)

HANEY, GREGORY ALLEN Birth Date: 09/20/1974 66-VB-18-3211	213 13TH ST NE OWATONNA ,MN 55060					
Citation: 660018900576						
1 Rice County Offense: 07/19/2018	MOV-FAIL TO OBEY TRAFFI (Petty Misdemeanor)	169064a				
Plea Disposition Court Decision	Fee D Fi Fi		Judge: neanor			
ACOBS, PAULINE RITA irth Date: 03/10/1969 66-VB-18-3336 Citation: 660018900624	5699 193RD ST E PRIOR LAKE ,MN 55372 Badge #: 1128					
1 Rice County Offense: 07/28/2018	SPEEDING-EXCEED LIMIT 5 (Petty Misdemeanor)	0	e) 169142a3			
Plea Disposition Court Decision	Fee: D Fi Fi R	cted le without appearance Adult (Grand Total \$125.00) e 08/08/2018 e: \$40.00 s: (Fees Total: \$85.00) rriminal Surcharge: \$75.00 aw Library: \$10.00 titution: \$0.00 of Sentence: Convicted of a Petty Misdem	Judge:			

Entered: 08/08/2018 - 08/08/2018

erez, Antonio irth Date: 01/25/1973 66-VB-15-4756	1407 HULETT AVE 131 FARIBAULT ,MN 55021 Badge #: 1121MEM				
Citation: 660015900716					
1Rice CountyOffense:11/13/2015	DL-DRIVING AFTER REVOCATION - DAR (Misdemeanor)		171.24.2	171242	
Plea Disposition Court Decision	08/08/2018 08/08/2018 08/08/2018	Guilty Convicted Payable without appe Fees - Adult (Grand T Due 8/8/2018 Fine: \$200.00 Fees: (Fees Total: Criminal Surchai Law Library: \$10 Restitution: \$0.00 Level of Sentence: Co	Fotal \$285.00) \$85.00) rge: \$75.00 0.00	Judge: eanor pursuant to Minn. R. Crim. P 23.02	
SCOTT, HOLLY NOEL			1838 121ST AVE NW #2	•	
Birth Date: 02/27/1960			COON RAPIDS ,MN 55448		
66-VB-18-3325		–			
Citation: 660018900621		Badge #:	1128		
1 Rice County Offense: 07/27/2018	Traffic - Speeding - Exceed Limit 55 mph Where App (Petty Misdemeanor)		Appropriate 64/55 169.14.2(a)(3)	169142a3	
Plea Disposition Court Decision	08/08/2018 08/08/2018 08/08/2018	Guilty Convicted Payable without apper Fees - Adult (Grand T Due 08/08/2018 Fine: \$40.00 Fees: (Fees Total: Criminal Surchai Law Library: \$10 Restitution: \$0.00	Γotal \$125.00) \$85.00) rge: \$75.00	Judge:	

Entered: 08/08/2018 - 08/08/2018

Strenge, Paula Dianne Birth Date: 10/29/1954 66-VB-18-3297		214 HOOSAC ST W 103 WATERVILLE ,MN 56096				
С	itation: 660018900615		Badge #:	1120		
	1 Rice County Offense: 07/25/2018	DL-DRIVING AFTEI (Misdemeanor)	R REVOCATION - DAR	171.24.2	171242	
	Plea Disposition Court Decision	08/08/2018 08/08/2018 08/08/2018	Guilty Convicted Payable without appear Fees - Adult (Grand Tot Due 8/8/2018 Fine: \$200.00 Fees: (Fees Total: \$8 Criminal Surcharge Law Library: \$10.0 Restitution: \$0.00 Level of Sentence: Con	al \$285.00) 15.00) e: \$75.00 0	Judge: eanor pursuant to Minn. R. Crim. P 23.02	
	2 Rice County			,	•	
	Offense: 07/25/2018	INS-NO INSURANCE -UNINSURED VEHICLE-OWNER				
		(Misdemeanor)		169.797.2	1697972	
	Plea Disposition Court Decision	08/08/2018 08/08/2018 08/08/2018	Guilty Convicted Payable without appear Fees - Adult (Grand Tot Due 8/8/2018 Fine: \$200.00 Restitution: \$0.00 Level of Sentence: Con	al \$200.00)	Judge: eanor pursuant to Minn. R. Crim. P 23.02	
	3 Rice County					
	Offense: 07/25/2018	MOV-CARELESS D (Misdemeanor)	RIVING	169.13.2	169132	
	Plea Disposition Court Decision	08/08/2018 08/08/2018 08/08/2018	Guilty Convicted Payable without appear Fees - Adult (Grand Tot Due 8/8/2018 Fine: \$100.00 Restitution: \$0.00		Judge:	